> FECA

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc.

2916 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(850) 877-6166

FAX: (850) 656-5485

DATE: September 28, 2022

TO: Government Authorities/Law Enforcement

FROM: Florida Electric Cooperatives Association and its Member-Electric
Cooperatives’

RE: Re-entry into Disaster Area/Contractors for Electric Cooperatives

Pursuant to Florida’s Statewide Private Sector Re-entry Program, this
memorandum shall provide the necessary documentation verifying that
(Contractor Name) has contracted with an electric
cooperative who is a member of the Florida Electric Cooperatives Association and
is thereby authorized to deliver restoration supplies and access utility
infrastructure for repair and maintenance purposes for the electric cooperative.

! Central Florida Electric Cooperative, CHELCO, Clay Electric Cooperative, Escambia River Electric Cooperative,
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative, Glades Electric Cooperative, Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Okefenoke Rural
Electric Membership Corp., Peace River Electric Cooperative, PowerSouth Energy Cooperative, SEC Energy,
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Talquin Electric Cooperative, Tri-County
Electric Cooperative, West Florida Electric Cooperative, Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative



